
From: no-reply@ema.europa.eu
To: SKERRITT, John
Subject: EudraLink - Follow up of previous communication on Norway deaths post vaccination
Date: Saturday, 16 January 2021 3:46:57 AM

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or
open attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

+++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++
You have been sent a package by " @ema.europa.eu>

To retrieve your package use the hyperlink below

https://eudralink.ema.europa.eu/dl.php?d=eacd2b29bcdccd44b9bfb28d1dabf647

The package will expire on Thu, 04 Feb 2021 17:46:57 +0100
HOW TO PICK UP YOUR PACKAGE:

If the Web address above is highlighted, click on it to open a browser window. You will automatically be taken
to the package.

If the Web address above is not highlighted, follow these steps:
- Open a Web browser window.
- Copy and paste the entire Web address into the "location" or "address" bar of the browser.
- Press enter.

Once you arrive at the Web page, you can access the package.
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